# CJCC MEETING Minutes December 3, 2024

**MEMBERS PRESENT IN PERSON**: Chair: Debra Reukauf (Lancaster Chief of Police), Vice-Chair: Gary Ranum (County Board), Robert Keeney (County Board Chairman), Dr. Jacob Hiatt, Brittany Guthrie (Department of Corrections), Craig Reukauf (Sheriff), Lainee McLennan (Family Advocates), Judge Day, Mark Hoehne (Pastor)

**MEMBERS PRESENT VIA ZOOM:** Teresa Burton (SWWDB), Monica Sella (SWCAP), Darla Adams (Victim/Witness Coordinator), Ben Wood (Corporation Council)

**MEMBERS ABSENT**: Kessa Klaas (Health Dept. Director, excused), Holly Knapp (Unified Community Services Director, excused), Clark Thelemann (DSS, excused) Jeff Erickson (Public Defender), Ryan Kieler (District Attorney), Michael Foley (Platteville Asst. Principal)

**OTHERS PRESENT**: Kristin Schier, Shane Drinkwater, Selina Baus, Caley Bradley (intern), Cole Kleiner (intern, UW Madison PA student)

OTHERS PRESENT VIA ZOOM: Herald Independent

The meeting, conducted in person and via Zoom, was called to order by Chair Debra Reukauf. Notice of the meeting was posted in the Grant County Administration Building, Grant County Courthouse, and Grant County website.

Motion by Mark Hoehne, seconded by Judge Craig Day, to approve the Agenda. Motion carried without negative vote.

Motion by Gary Ranum, seconded by Mark Hoehne, to approve the Meeting Minutes of October 1, 2024. Motion carried without negative vote.

## 2025 Meeting Dates

Kristin Schier informed the council of the 2025 meeting dates: February 4, April 1, June 3, August 5, October 7, and December 2 at 8:00 a.m. Meetings will be held in the Grant County Board Room.

Gary Ranum asked if the meetings will continue take place on the first Tuesday, every other month – Kristin confirmed.

#### 2025 TAD Grant Application

Kristin Schier informed the council that she has been informed that the initial review of the 2025 TAD grant application is complete, and the application is being advanced in the approval process.

## **Appointment of Lainee McLennan**

Lainee McLennan has requested to replace Norma Grinnell on the CJCC. Norma has accepted a different position within Family Advocates.

Motion by Sheriff Reukauf, seconded by Dr. Jacob Hiatt, to appoint Lainee McLennan to replace Norma Grinnell. Debra Reukauf asked for a vote on the appointment. All council members were in favor of appointing Lainee McLennan to replace Norma Grinnell. Motion carried without negative vote.

#### **Grant County Drug Court Handbook and Policy and Procedure Manual**

Kristin Schier discussed and reviewed the proposed amendments to the Drug Court Handbook and Policy and Procedure Manual.

Robert Keeney made a motion to accept the changes and approve the revised Drug Court Handbook and Policy and Procedure Manual. Sheriff Reukauf seconded the motion. Motion carried without negative vote.

Debra Reukauf congratulated Kristin on a well done report of the necessary changes made to the Drug Court Handbook.

Judge Craig Day mentioned that these changes serve two basic functions: one to aid in obtaining grants and the second of being helpful in enforcing the rules of the program.

Sheriff Reukauf stated that he liked the reduced probation incentive for the aftercare phase. Debra Reukauf agreed.

Robert Keeney asked Kristin why there is only one Policy and Procedure Manual for OWI Court and Drug Court. Kristin explained both programs share most of the same policies. The policies and procedures that are different are noted separately in the Policy and Procedure Manual.

Mark Hoehne asked Kristin to explain what SMART Recovery is – she explained that it is a non-religious, evidence-based approach to overcoming addiction. Mark asked Kristin if she knew anything about the new treatment facility in Dodgeville. Kristin stated the new facility is called Wood Violet, and they only accept private insurance / private pay.

#### **Opioid Settlement Update**

Robert Keeney informed the council that the task force met last week and reviewed three applications. They approved the Sheriff's wellness request, \$15,000 to SWCAP – Opportunity House (residential treatment) and \$10,000 to Treatment Court for All Rise membership and to allow four treatment court team members to attend the All Rise Conference. He stated the committee will be having another meeting in the near future to discuss the task force's future.

### **Strategic Plan / Storyboarding Presentation**

Kristin Schier mentioned there would be no presentation today. She informed the council that she has not been able to get into contact with James Schneider. They had a meeting scheduled, but he had to cancel.

Tabled to February 4, 2025.

### **Open Discussion**

Sheriff Reukauf welcomed Mason Nemitz as the Jail Captain.

Motion by Judge Craig Day, seconded by Mark Hoehne, to adjourn. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 8:25 a.m.

Next meeting: February 4, 2025 at 8:00 a.m. Grant County Board Room, Administration Building.

Respectfully Submitted, Kristin Schier, CJCC Coordinator